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+ Kline, Jennifer

From: FAX NOTIFICATION (Akron Fax Notification Gateway) [Akron.Fax@ralaw.comj
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2009 1:47 PM

To: Kline, Jennifer

Subject: Delivered: Fax from HP MFP Digital Sending Software

Attachments: ~oul3022709.tif

Your fax was sent successfully 10 18506176383 (@ 18506176383 4 pages were sent with 0 redial
attempts Off-hook time was 01:27
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ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF
GREENLAND, SWF, LL.C

~

The undersigned, desiring to form a lmited liability company (the “Company™) unde:
Chapler 668 of the Florida Statutes (the “Act”) does hereby state the following:

Ty 2
- P
ARTICLE ! =2 ; S i |
_ —_
Name 3 N
» o= ¥ I
The name of the Company shall be GreenLand, SWF, 1LI.C. ;." iy ; m
-

ARTICLE 1I ov - -

Purgose 22

=T

The Company is formed for any purpose or purposes for which a limite?linbilily
company may be formed pursuant o the Acl.

ARTICLE I
Principal Place of Business

The initia} mailing address and street address of the principal office of the Company shall

be 1009 S.E. 17 Street, Cape Coral, Florida, or at any other location as the Munager determines
from time to lime.

ARTICLE IV
Registered Office and Registered Agent

The name ol the initizl registered agent of the Company is R&A Agents, Inc., and the

street address of the initial registered ageat is ¢/o Douglas A. Lewis, Esg., 850 Park Shore Drive,
Third Fioor, Naples, Florida 34103,

ARTICLEV
Cffeclive Date

The Company’s effective date of existence shall be the date of filing of these Articles of
Crganization.

ARTICLE VI
Duration

The Company's duration shall be perpetual.
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ARTICLE VII
fmiial Matters

The Company wiil be a member-managed company.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned, being # member of the Company
hereinbefore named, for the purposc of foming a'l‘imlcd liability company under the Act has
exccuted these Articles of Organization as of this&d “duy of June, 2009,

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF A

MEMBER
=
il ~d
Douglas A. Lew— ———— Sg € 2
Py & i
| )
r‘g—< = f
I, William R. O’Neill, as Assistant Secretary of R&A Agets, Inc., an Ohio COIREALIOU, m

having been designated to act as regisiered agent and to accept service of process for théAbovige.
stated limited hability company at the place designated in the Anticles of Orgam?dlugfﬁurch;_

accepl the appointmeni as remstered agent and agree 10 act in this capacity. 1 furth
comply with the provisions of ull statutes relating to the proper amd compltlc perfounoﬁf’bf RO

duties, and I am familiar with and accept the designations of my pesition as registered agent.

C.

Ii, Assistant Secretary

$1706 v _01 V122101 0001
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